From:

Rubber Stamps Online Malaysia <sales@rubberstampsonline.com.my>

To: najib@jeebsion.com
Date: Mon, Sep 28, 2020, 11:53
Subject: Rubber Stamps Online Malaysia - Order 1244

RubberStamps

online.com.MY

Thank you for your interest in Rubber Stamps Online Malaysia products. Your order has been received and will be
processed once payment has been confirmed.

To view your order click on the link below:

http://www.rubberstampsonline.com.my/index.php?route=account/order/info&order_id=1244

Order Details

Order ID: 1244
Date Added: 28/09/2020
Payment Method: Bank Transfer

Shipping Method: Local & Peninsula Malaysia Shipping for orders below 500gm

Instructions

Bank Transfer Instructions

Account Name : NSI Distribution SDN BHD
Account No. : 5144 4010 9425
Bank Name : Maybank

E-mail: najib@jeebsion.com
Telephone: 0104057534

IP Address: 175.144.33.30
Order Status: Pending

Kindly email the receipt copy to sales@rubberstampsonline.com.my. Your order will not be processed until we
receive payment. Thank You.

Payment Address

Muhammad Najib Abdul Mukthi
3123 Jalan Dato' Haji Shuib 1/2
Sri Taman, Jalan Sultanah

Alor Setar 05350 Alor Setar 05350
Kedah Kedah
Malaysia Malaysia
Product Model
Trodat 4915 Self Inking Stamp 70x25mm

- Ink Colour: Red 4915

- pdf, png, jpg or .zip if multiple files (Can upload 1 file only): bwchop.pdf

Shipping Address

Muhammad Najib Abdul Mukthi
3123 Jalan Dato' Haji Shuib 1/2
Sri Taman, Jalan Sultanah

Quantity Price
1 RM47.00
Sub-Total:

Local & Peninsula Malaysia Shipping for orders below 500gm:

Please reply to this e-mail if you have any questions.

Total:

Total

RM47.00

RM47.00

RM10.00

RM57.00



